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DATE:   June 7,  1991 
 
TO:   Of f i ce of  Wat er  Pr ogr ams'  Engi neer s 
 
THROUGH:  Er i c H.  Bar t sch,  P. E. ,  Di r ect or  
  Of f i ce of  Wat er  Pr ogr ams 
 
  Al l en R.  Hammer ,  P. E. ,  Di r ect or  
  Di v i s i on of  Wat er  Suppl y Engi neer i ng 
 
FROM:   Thomas B.  Gr ay,  P. E.  
  Di v i s i on of  Wat er  Suppl y Engi neer i ng   
 
SUBJECT:  Wat er  -  Desi gn -  Di st r i but i on Syst em -  Fi r e Pump f or  Smal l  Syst ems 
 
 
 
Smal l  syst em ( hydr opneumat i c t ank)  desi gn wi t h f i r e f l ow must ,  at  a mi ni mum,  pr ovi de a 
separ at e f i r e pump t o pr ovi de t he r equi r ed f i r e f l ow.   Thi s i s separ at e f r om t he t ot al  
domest i c f l ow r equi r ed by t he sum of  t he t r ansf er  pumps capaci t y.   Adequat e cont r ol s 
t o act i vat e t he f i r e ser vi ce must  be i ncl uded.  
 
 
                                  -  Sour ce -  Fi el d Di r ect or s '  Meet i ng 
                                    Lexi ngt on,  VA          5- 30- 91 
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